CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION
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DIAGRAM
History of original corner establishment: | |
| T2N R30E |
The original corner was established by David P. Thompson | S10|S11 |
on August 30, 1859, under GLO contract No. 83, as follows: | 515|514 |
| PLS 1636 |
Set a post for section corner with mound of earth & etc., per | 2003 |
J I

instructions.

On November 18, 1904, County Surveyor John W. Kimbrell perpetuated this corner
position as follows: Beginning at the corner to sections 10, 11, 14 and 15. Set a stone
with mound and pits.

On June 15, 1999, Gary B. Wagner, PLS 2817, found and accepted a mound of basalt
stones with a railroad tie lying alongside. His map indicates a tie to this corner is shown
on the right-of-way map for the Bonneville Power Administration electrical transmission
line. See County Survey Map No. 99 - 133-B.

Original corner evidence recovered:

Found a mound of stones. None of the stones have visible marks. In the center of the
mound Ifinda 1 1/2"x 1 1/2" x 10" wood hub with a hub tack in the top and a red plastic
rebar cap lying loose alongside the hub, with marks “R.S.|. CONTROL" on the top of the
cap.

Monument and accessories established to perpetuate the original position of this
corner:

In place of the wood hub, | set a 1" x 18" flared, galvanized iron pipe 16" into the ground
to bedrock. A 2 1/2" brass cap attached to the top of the pipe is marked as shown in the
diagram above. | bury the hub and red plastic cap at the base of the pipe and build a
mound of stones around the pipe, from which:

A 5/8" x 24" iron rod set 23" into the ground with a 3/4” brass washer, marked “PLS 1636
117, attached at ground level, bears N37° E, 134 .2 feet.

The northerly wooden power pole for BPA transmission line, with identifying marks
"BONNEVILLE POWER ADM MCN RND 26 1 A", bears S54° E, 84.4 feet. | nail a 3/4"
brass washer, marked “PLS 1636 14", to this pole one foot above the ground, and a
“Bearing Object” sign 5 feet above the ground.

A 5/8" x 24" iron rod set 23" into the ground with a 3/4" brass washer, marked "PLS 1636
15", attached at ground level, bears $51° W, 183.3 feet.

A S5/8" x 24" iron rod set 23" into the ground with a 3/4" brass washer, marked “PLS 1636
10, attached at ground level, bears N14° W, 139.1 feet.

| hereby certify the above corner point was perpetuated as hereon described on
November 4, 2003. Magnetic declination set in compass: 16° E.
NAD ‘83 UTM Zone 11 position: 5058439N, 341269E (plus or minus two meters).
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Recorded at the office of County Surveyor, County of Umatilla, State of Oregon, on:



